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Appointments to the Orange Water and Sewer Authority Board of Directors.

Staff: Department:

Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Communications and Public Affairs

Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Orange Water and Sewer Authority Board of Directors for two
seats.

Attachments:

· Recommendation

· Ballot

· Applications
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File #: [22-0433], Version: 1

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Council Committee: Orange Water and Sewer Authority Board of Directors Interviews
(Council Members Huynh, Miller-Foushee, and Parker)

SUBJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)

DATE: May 10, 2022

RECOMMENDATION: The Council Interview Committee for Orange Water and Sewer Authority Board of
Directors met on May 6 at 10:15 AM and May 10, 2022 at 10:30 AM. By a unanimous vote made the
following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for consideration:

· Bruce Boehm, Reappointment, Town Resident

· Pedro Garcia, Appointment, Town Resident

SPECIAL REQUEST(s): None

BACKGROUND:
· Bruce Boehm is currently serving on the board and is doing a good job.  He brings operational

knowledge and a continuum of the board.
· Pedro Garcia offers diverse cultural representation, and he can bring a voice to the Latin

community.

Note: Communications and Public Affairs notes that the Council Interview Committee for Orange Water
and Sewer Authority Board of Directors reviewed the following applications: Neal Bench, David Gorelick,
Bruce Boehm, Wayne Miller, and Pedro Garcia. No additional applications were received between May 10,
2022 and May 11, 2022 for the Orange Water and Sewer Authority Board of Directors.
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